Attachment 3

Office of the City Memorandum
Manager

€dmonton

October 7, 2022

To: City Council

From: Ingrid Johnson, Director Solicitors Section,
Legal Services, Office of the City Manager

Subject: Revision to Bylaw 20151, Closure of Portions of the Road Right-of-
Way at 23 Avenue NW and East of 199 Street, Riverview
Neighbourhood #3 (River's Edge)

Pursuant to section 63 of the Municipal Government Act, Council may, by bylaw, revise
any of its bylaws by making non-substantive changes, including making changes,
without materially affecting the bylaw in principle or substance,

to correct clerical, technical, grammatical or typographical errors in a bylaw; to
bring out more clearly what is considered to be the meaning of a bylaw, or
to improve the expression of the law.

Before first reading of a revision bylaw, the City Manager must certify in writing that the
proposed revisions have been prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Municipal
Government Act. In 2019, the City Manager delegated this authority to the City Solicitor
and the Director, Solicitors Section.

| certify that the revisions proposed in Bylaw 20322, Revision to Bylaw 20151, Closure of
Portions of the Road Right-of-Way at 23 Avenue NW and East of 199 Street, Riverview
Neighbourhood #3 (River's Edge), were prepared in accordance with section 63 of the
Municipal Government Act as follows:
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Bylaw 20322 Bylaw 20151 [ Revision
Section Section

Attachment 1 Attachment 1 | Attachment 1 to Bylaw 20151 is replaced with
Attachment 1 to Bylaw 20322 to correct the error
within the legal description of the road closure
area as shown on Schedule “A” to Bylaw 20151,
which will reflect more accurately the meaning of
the bylaw.
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Ingrid Johnson
Director, Solicitors Section, Legal Services
Office of the City Manager
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